## **Fawad Khan Jadoon**

## Deputy Director Defence Research & Development

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: fawad.khaan@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Fawad Khan Jadoon is working as Deputy Director Defence Research & Development in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Fawad Khan Jadoon has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
BE in Avonics College of Aeronautical Engineering (CAE), Pakistan	1995 - 1999
F.Sc BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Matric (SSC) FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1991 - 1993
Experience	
Deputy Director Defence Research & Development University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Deputy Director Defence Research & Development University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2023
PM JF-17 Co-Prod Proj Kamra Kamra , PAF, Kamra	- Present
DCE JF-17 Co-Prod Proj APF PAF , PAF, Kamra	- Present
No 454 Sqn, Nur Khan PAF , PAF, Nur Khan	- Present
O i/c Comm 400 Sqn, SMG PAF , PAF, 400 Sqn, SMG	- Present
DD Prod Research & Dev KARF Kamra , PAF, Kamra	- Present
DD KARF, PAC Kamran Kamra , PAF, Kamra	- Present
PM KARF, PAC Kamra Kamra , PAF, Kamra	- Present
Chf Engr JF-17 Co-Prod Proj APF PAF , PAF, Kamra	- Present